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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 6

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Lieutenant Jon Anderson

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/14/2015 6/14/2015 19:14

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8890 15-199476 F15-053

Date/Time Entered
6/30/2015 14:08

Incident Summary

2nd Response into two days of unusual behavior by suspect. (1st Response 15-198812). The call today was
roommate came into complainant's room and yelled at complainant. Comp believed that roommate was going
to rape her. He was playing with himself and 911 could here screaming from comp and suspect in
background. Roommate slamming door and threatening to kill comp. Roomate laying naked on her. Roomate
identified as Christopher Bertsch. Comp advised Bertsch had kicked in her door. 911 could hear comp yelling
at Bertsch to get away from her. Bertsch is supposed to have 2 guns at the house.

Officer Matt and Johnson arrive onscene. Officer Johnson sees some bullets on porch as comp comes out to
contact him. Officer Johnson advised Officer Matt that he was going to use Taser if Bertsch gave him the
opportunity. Officer Johnson viewed video on Comp's phone that should Bertsch forcing his way into her
room while naked. Bertsch then opened the door again and began yelling at officers.

Officer Johnson believe based on all of the facts and the suspects behavior that he posed a threat to officers
and others. He was standing in the threshold of the door and the guns could have been in easy reach just out
of sight. Bertsch was still acting very agitated as though he was having either a mental and/or drug induced
problem. Officer Johnson tased him. The result was that Bertsch was immediately incapacitated and went to
the floor. Officers were able to get him handcuffed and detained without any further injuries. They
immediately requested medics to come in and treat Bertsch due to the Taser and possible Excited Delirium.

Officers developed probable cause for 1st Burglary, Unlawful Imprisonment, Harassment Threats to Kill, and
Indecent Liberties.

For more exact details see Officer Johnson and Officer Matt's Reports. They were also both wearing body
cameras and filmed the incident. The videos from them starting at 1911 hrs shows the use of force.

Medics did arrive and transported Bertsch to the hospital. After he was treated, he was booked into jail.
No photos were taken of the suspects injuries.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 07.05.15.

Incident Location

e 206 Buckeye AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Threat to Harm Others Call For Service
Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOx047dSZ0W2D... 7/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 6

Clear Daylight c-7-12 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Christopher D Bertsch

DOB: 7/20/1991 Race: White Gender: Male
Address
e 206 Buckeye AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
d-Injury Requiring ER |10, 8 1, 2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOx047dSZ0W2D... 7/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 6
FRONT BACK
i Condition
Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
Involved Officers
Officer Christopher Johnson - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Verbal Interaction (VDI) - Was force effective: No
* TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Verbal Interaction (VDI) No
TASER-Probe Yes 10, 8 1,2
Handcuffing Technique Yes
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOx047dSZ0W2D... 7/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 6

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Citizen Witnesses

#1a
DOB [l - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
° #1d

Phone
#1c

Officer Witnesses

Lieutenant Jon Anderson - Payroll Number:
Officer J Matt - Payroll Number:

Attachments

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOx047dSZ0W2D... 7/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 6

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
6/30/2015 Booking Photo docx
6/30/2015 Photo of Front Door and Porch IPG
6/30/2015 Bullets on Porch IPG
6/30/2015 Bullets on Porch #2 IPG
6/30/2015 CAD Printouts pdf
6/30/2015 Johnson Taser Report pdf
6/30/2015 Officer Reports pdf
6/30/2015 Body Camera Video Link docx
7/2/2015 Meidl Use of Force narrative / Finding docx
7/9/2015 Training issue for F15-053 pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt || From || To CC Approved

6/30/2015 Lieutenant Jon Captain Craig Meidl (none)
Anderson
Sender's Instructions: It is my opinion that the use of force was appropriate and within policy. The use of
the Taser was very effective and prevented any arm to citizens, officers, and the suspect other than the
locations the probes struck. After medical treatement, the suspect was booked on multiple felony charges. No
photos were taken of the injuries. On the day of the incident, I thought that had occurred after the corporal
took photos at the scene. The videos do show the location of the taser probes.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

Lieutenant Jon
Anderson

Sender's Instructions: It is my opinion that the use of force was appropriate and within policy. The use of
the Taser was very effective and prevented any arm to citizens, officers, and the suspect other than the
locations the probes struck. After medical treatement, the suspect was booked on multiple felony charges. No
photos were taken of the injuries. On the day of the incident, I thought that had occurred after the corporal
took photos at the scene.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt Anderson, I show two of these same cases forwarded to me in Blue
Team. Did you send this case twice, or am I missing something?

6/30/2015 Captain Craig Meidl (none)

7/1/2015 Lieutenant Justin
Lundgren
Sender's Instructions: Lt Anderson, I show two of these same cases forwarded to me in Blue Team. Did
you send this case twice, or am I missing something?

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Lieutenant Jon Anderson]

Captain Craig Meidl Lieutenant Jon Anderson

7/1/2015 Lieutenant Jon

Anderson

Sender's Instructions: I did not intent to send it twice. Not sure what happened. You put not approved for
insufficent information. What is it that you would like me to do more on?

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

Captain Craig Meidl (none)

7/2/2015 Lieutenant Justin Lieutenant Jon Anderson

Lundgren

Sender's Instructions: Justin This case was inadvertently entered twice. Is there a way to delete the
duplicate? Thank you, Craig

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forward to IAPro by Lieutenant Justin Lundgren]

Captain Craig Meidl

7/2/2015 ”Captain Craig Meidl Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow||(none)

Sender's Instructions: Use of force finding attached. Use of Force within policy.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I agree that this use of force was reasonable and within policy, given
the totality of the circumstances.

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOx047dSZ0W2D... 7/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 6 of 6

Entering Officer Signature Line

Lieutenant Jon Anderson

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Captain Craig Meidl

Lieutenant Jon Anderson

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EOx047dSZ0W2D... 7/23/2015



06/14/15

‘Incident History for:
Entered 06/14/15
Dispatched 06/14/15
Enroute 06/14/15
Onscene 06/14/15

Initial Type: RAPE

Initial Priority:

2

21:57:52 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3

#SP150199476 Xyef: #SP150198812
19:05:47 BY 91102 911230
19:08:37 BY PCCO1 1123
19:08:37
19:10:03

Final Type: MENTAL (MENTAL PERSON)
Final Priority: 2

Primary Unit: C354

Map Page: 32
Loc: 206 W BUCKEYE AV ,SPK btwn N ATLANTIC ST & N CALISPEL ST <2700> (V)

#1b Addr:

Disposgition: Source: 9
Police BLK: SPA2EG

Group: P2 Beat:

Name: #1a

/190547 (911230) ENTRY
/190547 $FCSEND
/190549 (***x¥x%x) SFCACK
/190606 (911230) SUPP

/190613 SUPP

/190623 SUPP

/190637 (1123 ) HOLD

/190655 (911230) SUPP

/190716 SUPP

/190806 SUPP

/190829 SUPP

/190837 (1123 ) DISPER A31S
/190837 ASSTER A236
/190849 (1185 ) *ASSTER A313
/150849 (911230) SUPP

/190852 (1147 ) *ASSTER (354
/190855 (966 ) *ASSTER A310
/190905 (911230) SUPP

/190905 (1123 ) PREMPT A236
/190923 (911230) SUPP

/190948 CHANGE
/190956 (1210 ) ASSTER L204
/191003 (150 ) *ONSCNE L2204
/191022 (1123 ) CROSS
/191023 (911230) SUPP

/191031 (1210 ) ENROUT L204
/191036 (1160 } CALLBK
/191045 (911230) SUPP

/191102 (326 ) *ASSTER L126
/191107 (966 ) *ONSCNE A310
/191108 (911230) SUPP

SAME Phone: #1c

XREF #198812/WELFAR. 2 AGO ROOM MATE CAME INTO
COMPS ROOM AND YELLED AT C OMP. COMP BELIEVES
THAT ROOM MATE IS GOING TO RAPE COMP
,Incident data pushed to folder

, Processed Successfully

TXT: ROOM MATE WAS PLAYING WITH HIMSELF
TXT: COMP SCREAMING IN BG
TXT: COMP NOW CRYING IN BG
TXT: ROOM MATE SLAMMING COMPS DOOR AND THREATE
NING KILL COMP
TXT: ROOM MATE LAYING NAKED ON COMP
TXT: ROOM MATE:BERTSCH, CHRISTOPHER UMI W/M, 2
5Y0, 606/MED,
TXT: ROOM MATE STILL STANDING IN COMPS DOOR WA
Y
#1200 SCOTT, JOHN
#1202 SHRIER, BRIAN

[206 W BUCKEYE AV , SPK]
#1185 MATT, JOSEPH
TXT: COMP YELLING AT ROOM MATE TO GRET AWAY FRO
M HER
[206 W BUCKEYE AV , SPK]
#1147 GOBBLE, NATE
{206 W BUCKEYE AV , SPK]
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER
TXT: ROOM MATE BROKE COMPS DOOR

TXT: ROOM MATE NOT LETTING COMP LEAVE HER ROOM

NAM: FEMALE --> BOUDREAU,ASHLEY M040886
#150 REISENAUER, CHUCK

#SP150198812
TXT: COMP IS NOW OUTSIDE

T/PCCO1

,FIRE ER TO STAGE

TXT: ROOM MATE POSS HAS 2 GUNS INSIDE THE HOUS
E, UNK WHERE

[206 W BUCKEYE AV , SPK]

#326 ANDERSON, J D

TXT: ROOM MATE IS NOW NAKED IN THE FRONT YARD



/191113
/191140

/191149

/191151

/191155
/191201

/191225

/191226
/191232
/191317

/191348
/191438
/191441
/191509

/191523

/191548
/191618
/191624
/191626
/191655

/191736
/192905

/193429
/193612

/193859

/194043
/194508
/194942
/195256
/195508
/195905
/200033
/200039
/200531
/200535
/200539
/200553
/200700
/202253
/202519
/202616

(1123
(1160

(1123

(713

(1123

)
)

)

)
)

(911230)

(1202

)

(911230)

(1123

(326
(1123

(1160

(1210
(1123

(1200
(1234

(1202
(1123

(713
(1123

(463

(1147
(463
(1202
(1147
{1185
(966
(1147
(326
(463

{1200
(1147
(1234
(1123

)

)

it i i i e i

—

ONSCNE
CALLBK

CALLBK

*ASSTER

MISC
SUPP

*ASSTER

SUPP
MISC
MISC

*REMINQ
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

CALLBK

PREMPT
MISC
ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
MISC

*PREMPT
CHANGE

*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*CLEAR
* CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
OK
ONSCNE

A313

A310

K14

A313

A236

A310

L126
A310
A310
A313

A310

L204
L126
L126
A315

A236
A310

K14

P316

P316
C354
P316
A236
C354
A313
A310
C354
L1226
P316
P316
P316
A315
C354
A310
A315

T/PCCO1

,MULTIPLE GUNS IN THE HOUSE PER L211 THEY ONLY
FOUND ONE YESTERDAY. ..

T/PCCO02

, PLEASE CALL MHP AND SEE IF THEY HAVE SOMEONE

ABLE TO RESPOND TO LOC

[206 W BUCKEYE AV , SPK]

#713 HAMILTON, CRAIG

,MALE JUST RAN BACK IN THE HOUSE

TXT: COMP IS WEARING BLU SHIRT AND SMILEY FACE
PAJAMA PANTS

[206 W BUCKEYE AV , SPK]

#1202 SHRIER, BRIAN

TXT: COMP SEES LE. OFFLINE. #i##

,HE TS YELLING AND SCREAMING. NOT CLOTHED

A T CHRISTOPHER D BERTSCH 7/20/91, NOT
IN LOCALLY, STAT -0- ALL ROUTES, DOL CLR 2017

1v‘[l\]EI-I"Al[J-G8958IIIIIIllIIIIIIIII'III/III
, INDEX.
, ONE DETAINED

T/PCCO5
,MEDICS FOR CONC/BREATHING MALE WHO HAS BEEN T

ASED IN THE BACK

T/PCCOL
,MEDICS ADV TO COME IN W/TAZER DEPLOYMENT

, FIRE JUST ARRIVED

T/PCCO1
,MHP GIVEN THE INFO. THEY ARE SUBMITTING INC F

OR PATIENT EVAL. WILL CALL SPD RADIO BACK W/ E
TA TO HOSPITAL POR EVAL OR FURTHER INFO.

. THIS MALE WAS INVOL AT 1400 LAST NIGHT AND HE
WAS BACK HOME AT 0700

TYP: RAPE --> MENTAL

RSP: P ~~> PP

PRI: 2 --> 2

[206 W BUCKEYE AV ,SPK]
#1463 DENTON, JOSEPH

, PAPER-CAR

, PSTAT/ASST

[1]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY
[SHMC]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN
, PICS

[RADIO 911 TAPE]
[SHMC]



=

/203031
/203042

/203154
/203946
/204145
/204656
/205544
/205821
/210308

/210327
/210606

/210834
/210842
/210901
/214238
/214317

(1147

(1200
(1234
(1147

(1234
(966
(1234

{1200

(1147

*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
$PREMPT
OK
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
OK
*REMINQ

*REMINQ
MISC

ASSTER
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC

C354
C354

C354
A315
C354
C354
C354
C354
A310

A310
A310

A315
A315
A315
A315
C354

MVEHIALA4037IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

MWANTIIII!I'#!?!-‘J #4b N A A A A A B B B B B B A AN 4
IIIIIIIIIX
[PROPERTY]
MWANT,,,,,,,BERTSCH, CHRISTOPHERD, 1991, 07, 20, ,,

tr

MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIIIIIII
, ***CORRECTION TO NOTE AT 19:29:05, PER A310 M

ALE WAS INVOL AT 0400 (NOT 1400) **+*
#1200 SCOTT, JOHN
[NW]

[LOGAN]



06/14/15

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

21:58:10 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3
Incident History for: #SP150198812 Xref: #SP150199476

06/14/15 03:
06/14/15 03
06/14/15 03:
06/14/15 03:
06/14/15 05:

Initial Type: WELFAR

Initial Priority:

Disposition: 1A
Police BLK: SPA2EG
Group: P2

Name :

/032408

/032408
/032410
/032432
/032454

/032529
/032611

/032709
/032709
/032745
/032745
/032745
/032847

/033017
/033038
/033112
/033311
/033711
/033713
/033803
/033810
/033846
/033850
/033905
/034045
/034056

/034145
/034300

#1a

(911211)

(******)

(1234 )
(911211)

(1234 )

(747 )
(1234 )
(881 )
(1160 )
{1234 )
(881
(329

(747
(1234

e e e e

2

24:08
27:09
27:09
30:17
39:04

Source: 9

Beat:

ENTRY

SFCSEND

SFCACK
HOLD
SUPP

sSuPrP
CHANGE

DISPER
ASSTER
SPREMPT
SASSTER
PREDSP
MISC

ONSCNE
MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
CALLBK
*ASSTER
CALLBK
*ASSTER
CALLBK
ASSTER
MISC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

*ONSCNE
CALLEBK

BY 91108 911211
BY PCCO01 1234

Final Type: WELFAR (CHECK ON THE WELFARE)
Final Priority: 2

Primary Unit: A430

Map Page: 32
Loc: 206 W BUCKEYE AV ,SPK btwn N ATLANTIC ST & N CALISPEL ST <2700> (V)
Addr: SAME Phone: #1c

A430
P307
P207
Ad434
P307
A430

Ad434

Ad34
A433
Ad34
A435
Ad34
L211
Ad434
A435
L211

A433
L211

MALLE ROOMMATE SCREAMING AND RUNNING THROUGH HO
USE. POSS INTOX/HIGH. NO' WEAPONS. NO ASLT. THI
NKS HE IS HAVING MENTAL BREAKDOWN

;,Incident data pushed to folder

, Processed Successfully

TXT: ROOMMATE: BERTSCH,CHRISTOPHER UMI 25Y0, W
M, 606/MED, WEARING: UNK
TXT: 3 LARGE DOGS IN HOUSE, FRIENDLY

e psniny -
ADR: SAME --»> , SAME,

TXT: IF ROOMMATE WERE TO LEAVE, WOULD BE IN VE
H: WHI MUSTANG. ###

#566 VAUGHN, KEVIN L

#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE

#1750 ANDERSON, JERRY C
A434 T/PAPER [CAR]
- COMP IN LOCALLY, -0- ALL ROUTES, NO WA D

,11D CHRISTOPHER W/ INFO GIVEN

, ....CHRISTOPHER D BERTSCH 07/20/91, NOT IN LO
CALLY, -0- ALI, ROUTES, DOL CLR 2017
T/PCCO5
, START MEDICS TO STAND OFF
[206 W BUCKEYE AV ,SPK]
#747 BISHOP, DEREK
T/PCCO5
,POSS EXCITED DELIRIUM
[206 W BUCKEYE AV ,SPK]
#881 WHEELER, SEAN
T/PCCO1
,FIRE ADV TO STAGE
[206 W BUCKEYE AV , SPK]
#329 TEIGEN, TROY
,1 IN PROTECTIVE CUSTODY

T/PCCO5
,CODE 4, MEDICS CAN COME IN



/034322

/035639
/035931
/040011
/040029
/040239
/040358
/040531
/040532
/040934
/041003
/042050
/042053
/043013
/045316
/045317
/052326
/053835
/053835

/053904

/053304
/191022

(1160

(1234
(329

(747
(566
(881
(750

(566
(747
(1234

(747
(881

(750
(1234

{566

{1123

)
)

e e e e

)

)

CALLBK

MISC
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
* CHGLOC
* CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

OK
OK
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
*MISC
$PREMPT

PREDSP

*CLEAR

CLOSE
CROSS

L211

A430
L211
L211
A433
A430
A435
A434
A434
A430
A433
A430
A433
A433
A435
A435
Ad434
A434
A434

A430

A430

T/PCCOL
,MEDICS ADV
, HHHS R HH S HHH S

MVEHIAJX1455111IIIIIIIIIIIIIII’IIIII

[PROPERTY]
[DEAC]
[CAR]
[PAPER]

,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/ASST

A435 #8P150198840 T/ASLT
, SPK]

DSP: 1A

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

#SP150199476

[1724 W MALLON AV
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-199476

INCIDENTTYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED.
Arrest, Domestic Violence, INDECENT LIBERTIES 0
Information INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#4  ATTEMPTED

O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) i ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull)

'REPORTED ON DATEMME | OCCURRED ON DATESTIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TlMEl DISTRICT

Mon 06/15/2018 19:05 Sun 06/14/2015 19:00 Sun 06/14/2015 19 05

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME " |REPORTOATE ~ |REPORT TIME | EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS |

06/15/2015 00:27

PRIMARY CHARGE ) . ' UCR/NIERS CODE

9A.52.020(1)(8) BURGLARY-1D(ASSAULT) 1220

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

9A.44.100(1)(A) IND LIB(FORCIBLE), 9A.40.040 UNLAWFUL IMPRISONMENT, 9A.46.020(2)(8)(l) HARASSMENT(THREAT TO|

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

206 W Buckeye Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE]

| SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arresfed, Useful Physical Evidence

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

"ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Johnson, Matt

INCIDENT XREF

15-198812

206 W Buckeye Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205

e ]
A-1 Bertsch, Chrlstopher D |M W-White/Hispanic 07/20/1991 23
REIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
&'00" 190 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
:A(CII\TH;IHI-I\II- ALURES FIREE), COY G1ATE 2P RESIDFNTIAI STATIIS PIIONE

'D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1200 - Scott, John

[APPROVAL
#329 - Teigen, Troy

DATEMME
06/15/2015

04:41

Taken Into Custody

[ PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL ~|pescripmion UCR/NCIC CODE B
Felony Class A 9A.52.020(1)(B) BURGLARY-1D(ASSAULT) /220
WARRANT # “TeaL I TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
| Taken Into Custody - _____"iDICATER' l:]., ]
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.44.100(1)(A) IND LIB(FORCIBLE) /11D
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody [NDICATOR ||
cHARGELEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Fefony Class C 9A.40. 040 UNLAWFUL IMPRISONMEN T /100
(WaARRAMT 8 BAIL o TYPE OF ARREST o MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody INDICATOR - M
‘CHARGE LEVEL DESGRIPTION UCRINGIS GODE
Felony Class C 94.46.020(2)(B)(1) HARASSMENT(THREAT TO KILL) 907/907
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

INDICATOR D

OISTRIBUTION

Incident Report #1

Date Stored-6/15/2015 Time Stored-4:58:17 BM

068/15/2015 04:48:32 192




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INDECENT LIBERTIES ] 15-199476
cmavond DATE  |TME | BOOKED WHERE - " Joare |ume
Spokane County Jail 06/14/2015 [19:10
"ARREST LOCATION Is:r[rrmr:m | f_‘i’*mﬂ SUSPECT ARMEDWITH
206 W Buckeye Avenue, Spokane, WA 99205 et J CIocaets |

NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED

DATE & TIME NOTIFIED

NOTIFIED BY

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE I| SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [] rake
“ !
|

JUV._ PARIGRD DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Nolified
O ves [¥] no
SUSPECT ACTIONS a PRETENDED T0 BE
Other Sex Acts, Suspect Masturbated
OTHERID o

]

Scanned Document:

Hemnd

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDOLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

cv-1 F | w-white
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS s ——
‘CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE T
IALITY D

#1d

'PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATON | |EMPLOYERPHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o

(cel)
HATE EIAS ' J CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT “[wicnmor T OFNOR. #

Vietim was Acquaintance Ofins # 94.52,020(1)(B) BURGLARY-1D(ASSAULT) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?

Individual O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ cupiovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDENOTE | HOLD PLACED BY
[ onoury Founo? {7}
i

| On Sunday June 14th,

2015 at approximately 1910 hours, | responded to 206 W Buckeye

Avenue, within the City of Spokane, reference a sexual assault report.

Upon arrival | witnessed A1 Christopher being strapped to a medical gurney for transport to a
local hospital. Christopher at the time was yelling incoherent statements and acting irrationally and
aggressive. Christopher was trying to break free from the restraints by pulling forcefully against

them.

When Christopher was being wheeled away from the residence, he sighted the Victim | EEEE
standing nearby. He sat up on the gurney and began to pant and make grunting noises towards her.
His behavior obviously scared S further and she began to cry and attempt to hide to the side of
the house out of view of Christopher.

| then interviewed the Victim [JEEE who told me that she had rented a room to Christopher
in December of 2014 after meeting him in law school. She told me that Christopher has exclusive

Date Stored-6/15/2015 Time Stored-4:58:17 AM

0611512015 04:48:32 442




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ~ ATTIEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INDECENT LIBERTIES W] 15-199476

use of his bedroom as well as the common areas of the house. Each of the bedrooms are separate
dwellings in the home and each is equipped with a padlock affixed to the outside, to prevent entry

from anyone other than the occupant.

said that she was in her exclusive bedroom studying for an upcoming exam, with the
door closed, however it was not locked.

EZ3 sid she could hear Christopher ranting in the hallway, yelling something about,
"Faggots". There had been a prior incident of Christopher acting irrational the night before and he
had been taken by Police to Sacred Heart Hospital for mental evaluation. Incident # 15-198812.
Christopher had been released only hours after being committed for observation and evaluation and

had immediately returned home.

Il became frightened and grabbed her phone dialing 911. She began to take video while
pointing her cell phone towards the door. Suddenly Christopher opened%bedroom door and
she saw he was completely nude. Christopher uttered something to the efiect of, "Faggot" and then
quickly closed the door slamming it shut. He repeated this several more times before yelling a
statement that sounded like, "l should kill you".

Christopher then slammed the door with such force that it broke the door jamb. He suddenly
opened the door and quickly entered the room. He stood in front of and began to masturbate

by stroking his penis, directing it towards | EZEIR face.

Christopher then lunged forward grabbingfrom behind, wrapping his arms around her
as his weight pushed her forward down onto her bed. Christopher began to kiss [EsENl neck and
shoulder while yelling, "Touch Me, Touch Me, Touch Me" and "Dry humping" her. [EZERsaid she
could feel Christopher rubbing his genitals up and down her back.

said she struggled to free herself but Christopher forcibly tried to prevent her from
breaking free by grasping her harder. i said she did manage to free herself from Christopher's
grasp, however he was actively blocking her exit from the room by positioning himself between her

and the door.

BEEE 2naged to slip by Christopher and run downstairs and out onto the front porch, with
Christopher in pursuit. Once outside she was trapped on the east side of her porch, while
Christopher suddenly sat down on the steps, still acting irrational and completely nude SR said
Officers were arriving so she stayed where she was.

Officers Johnson and Matt were the first to arrive and were forced to subdue Christopher by
deploying a Taser in order to affect his arrest.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/15/2015 Time Stored-4:58:17 AM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT GLASSIFIEATION ATTEMPTED
INDECENT LIBERTIES O

Page 4

INCIDENT NUMBER

15-199476

B2l had been on the telephone during much of the incident with 911. Dispatch was
relaying information to responding Officers such as, the Victim was screaming and crying and
Christopher could be heard threatening to kil || EEJl} Those recordings were requested as evidence
from Police Radio and will be available as evidence.

During the incident the night prior, Christopher had also made threats to "kill", resulting in one
firearm being taken by Police for safekeeping. Christopher had made statements earlier tofj LI
that not all his guns had been found and she believed he may still have guns hidden somewhere on
the premises. There were three .22 calibre live bullets found lying on the front steps of the
residence, which she said she believed Christopher had placed there.

While | was inside the residence and in the proximity of Christopher's open bedrcom door, |
could smell the strong distinctive odor of marijuana coming from his room. | could see that
Christopher had several glass Water Bongs and Pipes for smoking Marijuana on his night stand. |
believed that Christopher had recently smoked Marijuana and it may be very likely that another
substance such as the synthetic drug "Flaca" may have been used. Christopher's behavior was
consistent with the use of a hallucinogenic drug.

Christopher was taken to Sacred Heart Hospital for a medical evaluation and when cleared,
was taken to Spokane County Jail and booked.

Christopher was charged with Burglary in the First Degree 9A.52.020 a Class A Felony, for
entering the exclusive usage bedroom of with the intent of committing the crime of Indecent

Liberties.
A charge of Indecent Liberties 9A.44.100 a Class B Felony for while nude, masturbating in

front of [ EEIR then forcibly kissing and rubbing his genitals against her.
A charge of Unlawful Imprisonment 9A.40.040 a Class C Felony by forcibly preventing the

escape and exit of || LR from the room during and after the assault.
A charge of Harassment 9A.46.020 a Class C Felony for repeated threats to "Kill" Ashley

prior to and during the commission of the other crimes.

EEEEl stated she believes Christopher's intent was to sexually assault her and she was in
fear for her life during the assault. She stated that she fears for her personal safety, should
Christopher be released and return to the residence. She added that she believes Christopher is

capable of following through on his threats to kill her.

had issued Christopher an eviction notice prior to this incident occurring. She
expressed a strong desire for a No Contact Order to be issued if possible, preventing Christopher

from returning to her residence

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/15/2015 Time Stored-4:58:17 AM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o Poge 5
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INDECENT LIBERTIES o 15-199476

THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN

J.Scott/1200/A315

S e s D e T R
06/15/2015 04:48:32 489
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

[AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION "] EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD J 15-199476
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME TinciDENT XREF
Sun 06/14/2015 19.05
INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - T aTrEmPTED
INDECENT LIBERTIES O | MALICIOUS MISCHIEF
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#3 T "ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMPTED
0
OISPATCHTIME | ARRIVED TIME T JotearenTME | rRePorT DATE REPORT TIME B
7 06/14/2015 20:23
PRIMARY CHARGE T T ) UCRINIBRS CODE =
ATIV

© On the 14 Jun.2015 at 1908hrs. | was dispatched to
officers reference a rape. [ G ca'led 911 saying her roommate, Christopher Bertsch,

came into her room and yelled at her. She believed he was going to rape her. She said he was
naked and was playing with himself. She was screaming and then began crying while talking to 911.
She then stated he was laying naked on her. She then said he was standing in her doorway. 911
could hear [IEZE ye!ling at Bertsch to get away from her. She then told 911 he had broke her
door and would not let her leave. She stated he possibly had two guns inside the home.

Dispatch advised LE had been at this location at 0330hrs. on todays date. | read the call
where it showed Bertsch had been screaming and running through the house. Units at that call
advised he was possibly having an Excited Delirium with Bertsch. They were able to take him into
custody and transport him to Deaconess Hospital to be treated by Mental Health Professionals. 1t
should be noted MHP released Bertsch less than three hours after being taken from his home.

Ofc. Matt and | arrived and observed Bertsch in the front yard of his home and was naked.
Sgt. Tiegen advised there were multiple guns in the home as they had only found one the night
before.

Bertsch was yelling hysterically and making statements about rape. He immediately ran into
the home and locked the door as | walked onto the front lawn. He continued yelling at LE and
banging on the front door as | talked to IIEZE | began talking to IIIEZEEM who was shaking and
was hysterical. She appeared to be scared for her life. She stated Bertsch still had a rifle and a
handgun in the home that LE had not found the night before. | then saw two .22 bullets sitting on the
steps of the porch leading to the front door.

Based on Bertsch's behavior over the last 16 hours and having guns in the home | advised
Ofc. Matt that we would not allow Bertsch back in the home if he exited it.

2 >cg=n showing me video from her cell phone of Bertsch. | observed Bertsch
continually walking into her bedroom and yelling about raping her while being naked.

Bertsch then opened the front door and began velling at us. | was standing to the west of the
front door behind a post.

At this point Bertsch was naked and was suspected in committing burglary by forcing his way
into the victims bedroom. He also had assaulted the victim by laying naked on her in her own
bedroom. He was playing with his genitals in front of the victim. Bertsch was also suspect in
unlawfully imprisoning the victim in her bedroom.

Bertsch had acted irrational at 0300hrs on todays date and been taken to the hospital for a

'ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#966 - Johnson, Chris L
APPROVAL

#329 - Teigen, Troy 106/15/2015  04:37

| DATETIME

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/15/2015 Time Stored-4:48:10 AM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ] Prge2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATIEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

INDECENTLIBERTIES oo e oo O ) 15199476 USRS

mental health review.
Bertsch was naked in the front yard of his home screaming about raping people and killing.

Bertsch appeared to be high on unknown drugs based on his being naked and his irrational
statements. Based on several experiences | have recently dealt with | believed Bertsch might be
under the influence of Bath Salts or Flakka. These drugs cause people to have "super human
strength and to become naked. Getting naked is possibly caused by the fact the body core
temperature heats up. Symptoms also include bizarre behavior, agitation, paranoia and delusions.
Berisch had threatened to kill the victim and had at least two guns still in the home. Based on his
bizarre behavior he had committed numerous violent crimes while being naked.

Bertsch refused to come out of his home that had humerous weapons. As he stepped out of
the home | decided to deploy my X26 Taser. | needed to take Bertsch into custody as quickly as
possible to avoid injury to him and other officers. Extended fighting is a contributing factor to Excited
Delirium. I decided deploying the Taser would be the safest choice to detain Bertsch to take him into
custody and provide him Medical help for his drug symptom's.

As Bertsch stepped out of the front door | waited till he stepped slightly out of the front door.
He then began walking back into the home as | walked up to him. | feared that there were other
possible victims in the home and he could harm them or LE outside with the weapons he had in the
home. He was a danger to himself and others if he was allowed to reenter the home.

| deployed my Taser knocking him to the ground on his side. He immediately rolled to his
stomach after the five seconds from the Taser. | placed him into handcuffs (DL) and kept him on his
stomach until Medics arrived. He did not sustain any injuries.

He was transported by AMR to SHMC. | sat with Bertsch at the hospital.

| then booked him into the SCJ for 1st Burglary, Unlawful Imprisonment and Indecent
Liberties. He attempted to get out of his handcuffs at jail and was placed in a back cell.

See video for further.

A310 Team #10
C. Johnson #966

ID OF ADDITIONAL REPOR
06/15/2015 04:39:47 600
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAMEISUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD J 15-199476
REPORT PURPOSE T REPORTED ON DATE THME | INGIDENT XREF
Sun 06/14/2015 19.05
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - ATTEMPTED
INDECENT LIBERTIES PERSONS-MENTAL
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATIEMPTED
O
'DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/16/2015 03:25
PRIMARY CHARGE T B UCRINIBRS CODE
NAR i

On 6/14/2015 at approximately 1908 hours, | was dispatchedtoar

eported sexual assault at 206 W,

Buckeye Ave. The complainant advised her roommate was naked and was trying to rape her. She
advised he was playing with himself and wouldn't let her out of the bedroom.

| arrived on scene and as | was walking up to the house, | could see a male run out into the front
yard. | could see he was fully naked. As | walked closer, | saw the male run towards the house and
inside. The male was later identified as Christopher Bertsch

The male came back outside and Officer C. Johnson and | walked towards the front of the house.
The male saw both of us and ran back inside. The complainant was standing in fear on the front

porch.

She had advised there was possibly guns inside the house. Officer C.Johnson made contact with

the complainant JJEEEI} VWhite Officer C.Johnson was speaking with
Christopher banging on the front door from inside. | was trying to peak through a front window to
see what Christopher was doing inside but couldn't see him.

| could hear

Christopher opened the door momentarily and yelled, "l need help." Both Officer C.Johnson and |
advised Christopher we were there to help him. He told Christopher to come outside and speak to
us. Christopher kept opening the door slightly and saying stuff. He was hard to understand and

wasn't making much sense.

I was standing on the East side of the porch. Officer C.Johnson advised there was 22 bullets on the
porch by the steps. Due to Christophr's erractic behavior, Officer C.Johnson and | decided for the
safety of others and ourselves we weren't going to let Christopher close the door on us. It was
unknown if Christopher had any weapons inside or if there were other people inside the house.

Christopher opened the door again and | drew my taser and held it by my leg. Christopher kept his
eyes on me as he opened the door further. | kept telling Christopher to come outside and speak

with us. As soon as Christopher opened the door all the way, Officer C.Johnson deployed his taser
and struck Christopher in the lower abdomen with a probe.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1188 - Matt, Joseph

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL
#329 - Teigen,

DATE/TIME
06/16/20156
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

\NCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

INDECENT LIBERTIES _ 0 15-199476

Christopher tensed up and feil to the ground from the effects of the taser. We ordered him to turn
onto his stomach and he complied. Officer C.Johnson and | were able to detain Christopher in
handcuffs behind his back without further incident.

We advised medics they were clear to come inside to check on Christopher. Medics arrived and
took custody of Christopher. Christopher was transported to Sacred Heart to be medically cleared.
After he was cleared from the hospital he was booked into Spokane County Jail.

Cpl. Denton arrived on scene and tock pictures of the bullets on the porch and the damage to the
bedroom door. | collected the bullets as evidence and gave them to Officer Gobble to put onto

property.

There is no more information at this time. See Officer J.Scott's and C.Johnson's report for further
information See hody camera footage for further.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING 1S TRUE AND CORRECT.

J.Matt #1185
SPD A313

Cranned Damment : Nate Stored-6/15/2015 Time Stored-4:58:16 AM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pooe
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-199476
REPORT PURPOSE [ REPORTEDON DATE  TIME [ INCIDENT XREF T
Sun 06/14/2015 19:05
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ~ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATON#2 T ATIEMPTED |
ASSAULT.SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPYED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DIS;TCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE | REPORT TIME
06/14/2015 | 22:00
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

| responded to 206 E Buckeye on a report that the complainant's roommate was naked and yelling at
her. She believed he was going to rape her. There were suppose to be two guns in the house.
Radio advised the comp was screaming and crying. The suspect was slamming doors and
threatening to kill her. The suspect was laying on top of her naked.

Police had apparently deait with him yesterday due to odd behavior and he was taken to hospital.

Officer Johnson and Matt arrived just prior to me. They advised to just pull up in front and that he
was outside naked. He then started to go back into the house just as | got out of my vehicle. Officer
Johnson tazed him as he re-entered the house. The suspect dropped to the ground immediately
and was detained without injury other than the tazer probes. He struggled some and was ranting but

| could not understand what he was saying.

AMR responded and he was strapped the gurney. He was transported to SHMC. Officer J Scott
advised he had pc for assault DV.

| observed a few bullets on the steps to the front door. Cpl. Denton came and took photos. The
bullets were collected. The DV unit was advised of the incident.

The previous incident was #15-198812.

Lt. JD Anderson #326 126
Power Shift Watch Commander

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER o B DISTRIBUTION
#326 - Anderson, Jon D.

APPROVAL ) o [ DATE/TIVE =]

#150 - Reisenauer, Charles |06/15/2015  01:12

Supplemental Report #1 DENEEO1E 01:10.14 741
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

i) _15-199476 o
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 06/14/2015 19:05 15-198812

INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION #3 ATTFMPTFD | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

PERSCONS-MENTAL O | MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 T T T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPIED
‘DISPATCH TIME | arrIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

06/14/2015 23:10

PRIMARY CHARGE TucrmierscopeE |

On 06/14/15 at approximately 1908 hrs, | responded to 206 W Buckeye to assist officers with a
report of a possible sexual assault. The call notes stated a female called to report her male
roommate was naked and came into her room. She stated he was "playing with himself' and was
"laying on her naked." While en route, dispatch advised there were guns in the house.

Just as | was arriving on scene, Officer C. Johnson advised he had deployed a taser on the suspect
male just inside the door. He and Officer Matt had just handcuffed the male and | assisted in holding
down his legs. He was totally naked and was yelling and screaming unintetligibly. He made animal
noises and said "fuck you faggots" over and over. | assisted in holding down his legs until medics
arrived. | then assisted in putting him on the gurney and removing the handcuffs.

The male was clearly in an altered mental state. His behavior was erratic as he kicked his legs and
did not respond to normal questions. He howled and said jumbled words that did not make sense.

I collected the taser cartridge and put it on property as per policy. See Ofc Johnson and Ofc Scott's
reports for further information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

N. Gobble #1147
061415

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1147 - Gobble, Nathanael
APPROVAL | DATE/MIME

#150 - Reisenauer, Charles 06/15/2015 01:14

Supplemental Report #1 DF/1 V2015 01:19:48.187
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RECEIVED
SPOXANE PCLICE RECORDS

2015 JUN 15 AM 7 26

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: June 14, 2015 REPORT NUMBER: 15-199476

CHARGES REQUESTED: Burglary in 1%t Degree DV 9A.52.020 a Class A Felony
Indecent Liberties DV 9A.44.100 a Class B Felony
Unlawful Imprisonment DV 9A.40.040 a Class C Felony
Harassment DV 9A.46.020 a Class C Felony

DEFENDANT: BERTSCH, CHRISTOPHER D. W/M, 07-20-1991

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): WIF,
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: June 14th, 2015/ 1905 hours
LOCATION OF CRIME: 206 W. Buckeye Avenue, Spokane WA, 99205

INVESTIGATOR: Ofc, J. Scott #1200
APPROVED BY: Pt ¥
WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #

#1a iale] #1c
Ofcr. J. Scott #1200 1100 W Mallon Ave, Spokane WA 242-8400X21200
Ofcr. C. Johnson #966 1100 W Mallon Ave, Spokane WA 242-8400X20966
Ofc. J.Matt #1185 1100 W Mallon Ave, Spokane WA 242-8400X21185
Crpl. J. Denton #463 1100 W Mallon Ave, Spokane WA 242-8400X20463

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Photographs of Scene, Video and Audio Tape during
Incident.

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:

Sranned Domnment : Date Stored-6/15/2015 Time Stored-7:58:23 AM
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 15-199476

DEFENDANT: BERTSCH, CHRISTOPHER D. W/M, 07-20-1991

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he believes a crime was committed by the above named defendant in the

City and County of Spokane, State of Washington, because:

may testify to the following:

1.

On June 14th, 2015 at approximately 1905 hours, she telephoned 911
emergency and reported that she was being assaulted by her
roommate/tenant, Christopher Bertsch.

Christopher, who at the time was totally nude, had made entry into her
bedroom, which is her exclusive domain within the house, uninvited, with the
intent to commit the crime of indecent liberties.

The defendant Christopher held her against her will, physically preventing her
from escaping, while he kissed her neck, rubbed his genitals on her back and
told her, “Touch Me, Touch Me, Touch Me".

She had videotaped Christopher's actions prior to him entering the room and
assaulting her, while she was on the telephone line with 911, which was also
audio recorded by the 911 system.

Christopher threatened to Kill her during the incident and she belleved he
would make good on those threats had Police not intervened in time.

She relayed the details of the incident to Officer Scott at the time of his
investigation and expressed a desire for prosecution.

Qranned Nociment @ Date Stored-6/15/2015 Pime Stored-7:58:23 AM
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Ofc. J. Scott will testify to the following:

1. On June 14, 2015 at approximately 1910 hours, he responded to 206 W.
Buckeye Avenue, within the City of Spokane, reference a Domestic Violence
Assault.

2. Upon arrivat he interviewed the victim ||| NG vho relayed that she
had been assaulted by her roommate/tenant, whom she had a room in her
home for the past 7-months.

3. He established that the Victim account of what had occurred was
consistent with the information relayed by 911 operators, Video taken by
EEZEM =nd physical evidence of the broken door jamb.

4. He personally witnessed the behavior of the defendant Christopher after
being taken into custody, which was consistent with accounts of his
irrational and aggressive behavior prior to Police arrival.

Ofc Johnson will testify to the following:

1. He responded to 206 W Buckeye Avenue and contacted the defendant
Christopher Bertsch, who was at the time completely nude, acting irrational
and aggressive. He was forced to deploy a Taser against in order to effect an
arrest upon him.

2. He accompanied the defendant to the hospital and obtained a medical
clearance before booking him in Spokane County Jail.

3. He later authored a report detailing his observations and actions during the
incident.

Ofc Matt will testify to the following:
1. He responded to 206 W Buckeye Avenue and contacted the defendant, who
was at the time completely nude, acting irrational and aggressive.
2. He assisted in the arrest of the defendant.
3. He later authored a report detailing his observations and actions during the
incident.
Cprl. J. Denton will testify to the following:

1. He responded to 206 W Buckeye Avenue, and took photographs of the
scene.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

Qranned Darmment: Date Stored-6/15/2015 Time Stored-7:58:23 AM
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DATE: June 14%,2015 PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON

7
SIGNATURE: /200
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pege 1
| AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENGE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER T

SPD 15-199476

REPORT PURPOSE o T T T 'REPORTED ON DATE | TIME | INCIDENT XREF

Mon 06/15/2015 06:35
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 " ATTEMPTED.
PERSONS-MENTAL a
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/15/2015 07:24
PRIMARY CHARGE - UCR/NIBRS CODE

V"\;hen checking into Vehicle #377 | found a CD on top of my car. On the video it had the Inc
#15-199476 on it. | checked the incident number, and it showed an arrest was made. | placed the
CD on police property as evidence. Note | share vehicle #377 with Ofc J Scott. who was on this call.

House #335 E150

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#3358 - House, Lawrence

apPROVAC T DATE/MIME

#529 - Carpenter, Paul | 06/156/2015  10:57

06/15/2015 10:58:30 776

Supplemental Report #1
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

CHIEF OF POLICE
FRANK STRAUB, Ph.D.

ARREST NOTIFICATION TO PROPERTY OWNER/AGENT

Nancy & Frank Hoover Date of Notification: 6/15/15
1402 W Broadway Incident Report No.: 15-199476
Spokane WA 59201 Date of Arrest: 06/14/2015

The Civil Enforcement Unit is a support unit within the Spokane Police Department. We are dedicated to
developing community partnerships in an effort 1o positively change neighborhood environments by addressing

the underlying problems of crime.

You are receiving this notice because Washington law, Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 59.18.075, °
requires law enforcement agencies to notify landlords of the arrest of a tenant(s) for seizure of a legend drug or
controlled substance, unlawful use of a fircarm, use of deadly weapons, and/or for physically assaulting another
person on a rental premises. According to the property tax records you are the legal owner of the subject rental

premises.

The Spokane Police Department arrested Christopher Bertsch, who is believed to be a tenant at 206
W Buckeye, Spokane 99205, Unlawful Imprisonment, Harassment and Indecent Liberties (RCWs 9A.40.040,
9A.46.020(2)(B)(I1) and 9A.44.100(1)(A)), activities the Spokane Police Department considers to be
| imminently hazardous to the physical safety of other people.

An arrest is not a conviction or determination of guilt. Landlords and Tenants both have rights and
responsibilities under Washington’s Landlord Tenant Act, RCW 59.18. You can read the text of this statute at
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rew/.

Prior to taking actions pursuant to this notice, the Civil Enforcement Unit recommends Landlords consult an
attorney or a professional landlord association. Be advised, a landlord may not terminate a tenancy based on the
{enant's status as a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking. See RCW 59. 18.580(2).

This letter meets SPD’s mandate to notify landlords of imminently hazardous arrests under RCW 59.18.075 and
does not constitute legal advice, nor bestow a duty to evict. How you decide to address this incident at your
rental property or work to prevent this type of activity from recurring is entirely within your discretion.

Please contact us at spdceu@spokanecity.org or (509)835.4555 with any questions you may have regarding
this notification.

Sewg&via U.S. First Class Mail to the addressee above on this 15th day of June, 2015.
. :

Lt. Alan J. Amzen

Spokane Police Department
1100 W. Mallon Ave.
Spokane, WA 99260

Acannad Docmment: Date Stored-6/16/2015 Time Stored 3:11:04 M



Page: 1of 1
Report #. 15-199476
Detective: B. Palmer

Spokane Police Department
Additional Report

Date: 6/15/2015

Incident Classification: Burglary 1, Indecent Liberties, Unlawful Imprisonment
Location: 206 W Buckeye

Complainant/Victim: Race:w Sex:f DOB:IEDNN
Suspect: Christopher D Bertsch Race: w Sex: m DOB: 07/20/1991
X-Reference #'s:

Department Status: Previously Settled/Adult Arrest

NIBRS Status: Not Applicable

Detective B. Palmer

Approved: Spt, Halthok #367
On 6/15/2015, 1 received this case for review.

| requested the 911 call for this incident.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington
that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

Detective: B. Palmer

Number: 501

Date: 6/15/2015

Place: Spokane County, WA

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/16/2015 Time Stored-3:13:10 PM
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Page: 1o0of2
Report #: 15-199476
Detective: B. Palmer

Spokane Police Department
Additional Report

Date: 6/16/2015
Incident Classification: Burglary 1, Indecent Liberties, Unlawful Imprisonment

Location: 206 W Buckeye

Complainant/Victim: Race:w Sex: 1 DOB:IEEE

Suspect; Christopher D Bertsch Race:w Sex:m DOB: 07/20/1991
X-Reference #'s:

Department Status: Previously Settled/Adult Arrest

NIBRS Status: Not Applicable

Detective B. Palmer

/iolofﬂwc{,’ tgﬁﬁ Habbook #367

On 6/16/2015, 1 met with and interviewed (|| ECII 2t the YWCA. She stated that she
had used her phone to video some of the incident. She showed me the videos and she gave
me permission to take her phone and have the video copied by TARU.

One video (1:27), showed Christopher Bertsch entering her room completely naked. He was
ranting and yelling. He yelled, You should kill yourself!" He also said , “ Do you want to fuck
me? In another video (:23) you could hear Bertsch yelling about “faggots”.

| later placed the video into Property as evidence.

WCHl said that she had met Christopher at Gonzaga University. He did not have a place to
stay so she allowed him to rent a room from her on a monthly basis at 206 W. Buckeye. He
started living there in December 2014.

"TPHll said that she started noticing Christopher exhibiting strange behavior this past week.
On June 13, Christopher had been taken to Sacred Heart hospital to be evaluated but was
released only a few hours later.

A said that on June 14 at approximately 7 PM, she was in her bedroom studying when
she heard Christopher yelling and ranting in the hallway. She said that she grabbed her cell
phone and began to video the incident, said that Christopher opened her bedroom
door and she observed that he was completely nude. Christopher was yelling something
about faggots. He quickly shut the door and then opened it again he repeated this several
more times before he yelled, “You need to Kill yourself." He then said, “Do you want to fuck

me”?

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/18/2015 Time Stored-12:57:36 PM



Page: 20of2
Report #: 15-199476
Detective: B. Paimer

2l s=id that Christopher then slammed the door with such force that it broke the door jam.
He then opened the door again and entered the room. [JEER said that she then dialed 911.
SCHl said that as he entered the room for the final time he said, "I am going to kill you!”
2l said that Christopher then began to masturbate in front of her. said that
Christopher then lunged forward and grabbed her from behind and pushed her down onto the
bed. He began to kiss her neck, face, and shoulder while yelling, “Touch me, touch me, touch
me!" said that Christopher was, “Dry humping” her and she could feel his genitals
rubbing on her leg and back. said that she was screaming on the phone to 911 as
Christopher was touching her,

said that she struggled to get away but Christopher would not let go of her. [JEEE said
that he held her down for about 30 seconds. [JJEERl said that Christopher finally let her go but
then blocked her exit by positioning himself in front of the door. [JEER said that Christopher
held her in her room for about 1 to 2 minutes before she was able to get away. She then
managed to slip by him and run downstairs onto the front porch. [l said that Christopher
chased her down the stairs out onto the porch. said the police then arrived and
Christopher ran back inside the house. He was then arrested.

PRl said that she was extremely frightened during the incident. She knew that Christopher
had firearms and she feared for her life. stated that one of Christopher's firearms had
been removed on the 13th but the other two had not been found. [JEEsaid that she went to
Christopher's first appearance and gave a statement to the judge because she was afraid for
her safety.

 had TARU download the officer’s video from this incident and | placed that into property as
well.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington
that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

Detective: B. Palmer

Number: 501

Date: 6/16/2015

Place: Spokane County, WA

Seanned Docomenl @ Nate Stared-6/18/2015 Time Stroved-12:57:30 PM
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Prior to arriving at the scene, officers were investigating what they believed to be a possible
sexual assault in progress. Information was relayed to responding officers that the victim could
be heard screaming and crying due to the actions of the suspect. Other information, included
in the officers’ reports, included that the suspect was laying naked on top of the victim, at one
point masturbating in front of her, and the victim was yelling at the suspect to “get away from
her”. In addition, the officers were told the suspect had broken a bedroom door and was not
allowing the victim to leave her room. Several firearms were reportedly in the residence that
belonged to the suspect.

Ofc Johnson's report indicates that he read information regarding a prior call from the previous
evening involving the suspect under similar circumstance regarding his erratic behavior. In that
incident, the suspect had been transported to Deaconess for a mental health evaluation and
concerns had existed about possible excited delirium. Several firearms were known to be in the
residence during the first incident involving the suspect.

Upon arriving on scene, officers noted the suspect sitting on the front steps completely naked.
As officers approached, he stood up and ignored commands to not go in the house. He walked
inside and shut the front door, leaving the victim crying on the front porch and officers
repeatedly attempting to talk him out of the house and explaining they were there to help him.

Officers noted several rounds of ammunition laying on the front porch next to the front door.
Sgt Teigen advised officers that they had been unable to recover all the firearms inside the
house from the previous nights’ incident. The victim told officers that the suspect still had a
rifle and handgun inside the residence.

Ofc Johnson reported that the suspect could be heard yelling from inside the residence that he
was going to rape the victim. A plan was formed to prevent the suspect from re-entering the
house if he exited.

Ofc Johnson indicated that he had probable cause for the attempted sexual assault, burglary
(unauthorized entry into victim’s bedroom, which he did not have authority to enter), and
unlawful imprisonment.

The body camera footage shows the suspect opened the front door of the residence (common
entry) and stood just inside the doorway. He appeared to still ignore officers’ directions to exit
the residence. Ofc Johnson deployed his Taser, which immobilized the suspect and caused him
to drop the floor. The suspect was taken into custody without further incident (transported
and treated at a local hospital).

Based on the details outlined in officers’ reports, the nature of the crimes being investigated,
the mental and emotional condition of the suspect, the body camera footage, and the potential
threat to officers, the victim, and the suspect (concerns were expressed about the suspect
suffering from excited delirium if a prolonged struggle ensued to take him into custody), |
believe this use of force was within policy and the safest manner for officers to take the suspect
into custody.

Capt. C. Meidl



North Precinct



Video Link for 15-199476

https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceSearch&is_s
hared_with_me=false&case_id=199476&title=&category=&date_search_type=create&start_date=&end
_date=&type=&owner_id=&owner_search=&original_owner_id=&original_owner_search=8&status=ope
n&tag_name=&group_id=&group_search=&flagged_status=&search_type=advanced
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Taser Information
Dept.

Serlal

Model

Firmware Verslon
Device Name
Heallh

Device (X26P)

vk ki

SPOKANE CITY POLICE
DEPARTMENT
X12000N7A

TASER X26P

Rev. 04.010

X12000N7A

Aclive

Reporl Generated by
Name

Badge ID
Local Tlmezone
Generated On

Kannberg, Eric

271

Pacific Standard Time {UTC -07:00)

14 Jun 2015 20:19;02

EVIDENCE.COM

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning

[dd:mm::yyyy Hr.min:Sec) [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celslus] [%])
1 21 Nov 2019 06:48:40 Power Magazine OxFF Baltery capacily: 0%

Change

2 21 Nav 2013 06:48:40 Firmware Update FW Bundie, Rev. 03,041, 4/15/2013
3 21 Nov 2013 06:48:40 Firmware Update MC, Rev, 03,041, 4/15/2013
4 21 Nov 2013 06:48:40 Firmware Update LOR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
5 21 Nov 2013 06:48:40 Firmware Updale CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 21 Nov 2013 06:48:40 Armed 30 0
7 21 Nov 2013 06:49:26 Armed 30 0
8 21 Nov 2013 07:07:01 Eﬁ:ﬁ;;\nagazine Manulacluring S/N: DPM0D00  Baltery capacily: 92%
9 21 Nov 2013 07:07:01 Armed 28 92
10 21 Nov 2013 07:07:02 Trigger 5 92
11 21 Nov 2013 07:07:07 Trigger § 92
12 21 Nav 2013 07:07:13 Trigger 5 92
13 21 Nav 2013 07:07:18 Trigger 5 92
14 21 Nav 2013 07:07:24 Trigger 5 92
15 21 Nov 2013 07:07.29 Trigger 5 92
16 21 Nov 2013 07:07:35 Trigger 5 92
17 21 Nov 2013 07:07:41 Trigger 5 92
18 21 Nov 2013 07:07:46 Trigger 5 92
19 21 Nov 2013 07:07:52 Trigger 5 92
20 21 Nov 2013 07:07:57 Trigger 5 92
21 21 Nov 2013 07:08:03 Trigger 5 92
22 21 Nov 2013 07:08:09 Trigger 5 92
23 21 Nov 2013 07.08:14 Trigger 5 92
24 21 Nov 2013 07:08:19 Trigger 5 92
25 21 Nov 2013 07:08:24 Trigger 5 92
26 21 Nov 2013 07.08:30 Trigger 5 92




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Typa] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus] %)
27 21 Nov 2013 07:08:35 Trigger 5 92
28 21 Nov 2013 07:08:47 Trigger 5 92
29 21 Nov 2013 07:08:52 Trigger 5 92
30 21 Nov 2013 07:08:58 Trigger 5 92
31 21 Nov 2013 07:09:05 Trigger 5 92
32 21 Nov 2013 07:09:11 Trigger 5 92
33 21 Nov 2013 07:09:16 Trigger 5 92
34 21 Nov 2013 07:09:22 Trigger 5 92
35 21 Nov 2013 07:09:28 Trigger 5 92
36 21 Nov 2013 07:09:33 Trigger 5 92
37 21 Nov 2013 07:09:39 ‘Trigger 5 92
38 21 Nov 2013 07:09:45 Trigger 5 92
39 24 Nov 2013 07:09:51 Trigger 5 91
40 21 Nov 2013 07:09:56 Trigger 5 91
41 21 Nov 2013 07:10:02 Safe 181 41 91
42 21 Nov 2013 07:10:41 Armed 39 97
43 21 Nov 2013 07:10:42 Trigger 5 97
44 21 Nov 2013 07:10:48 Sale 7 39 97
45 21 Nov 2013 07:10:62 Ammed 40 97
46 21 Nov 2013 07:10:54 Trigger 5 97
47 21 Nov 2013 07:11:01 Safe 9 a9 97
48 21 Nov 2013 07:17:03 usse Unknown
49 21 Nov 2013 07:17:15 Firmware Updale MC, Rev. 03,041, 4/15/2013
50 21 Nov 2013 07:17:15 Fimware Update LOR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
51 21 Nov 2013 07:17:15 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
52 21 Nov 2013 07:17:16 Time Sync From '21 Nov 2013 07:17:16" to "21 Nov 2013 07:17:17*
53 24 Jan 2014 18:53:17 Ea:sé évlagazine Standard SIN: 135385  Battery capaclty: 100%
54 24 Jan 2014 16:53:17 Armed 23 100
55 24 Jan 2014 16:53:18 Safe 1 23 99
56 24 Jan 2014 16:65:37 Armed 23 99
57 24 Jan 2014 16:55:37 Safe 0 24 99
58 24 Jan 2014 17:45:43 Armed 27 99
59 24 Jan 2014 17:45:44 Safe 1 27 99
80 24 Jan 2014 19:01:45 Amed 25 99
61 24 Jan 2014 19:01:46 Trigger 5 99
62 24 Jan 2014 19:01:52 Sale 7 26 99
83 24 Jan 2014 19:09:10 Armed 26 99
64 24 Jan 2014 19:09:11 Trigger 5 99




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Balt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hrimin:Sec] [Event Typs] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius) %}
65 24 Jan 2014 19:09:17 Sate 7 26 99
66 24 Jan 2014 19:09:23 Amed 27 99
67 24 Jan 2014 19:09:23 Trigger 6 99
68 24 Jan 2014 19:09:30 Safe 7 27 99
69 24 Jan 2014 19:09:50 Armed 28 99
70 24 Jan 2014 19:09:51 Trigger 5 99
71 24 Jan 2014 19:09:56 Safe 6 28 98
72 24 Jan 2014 19:10:00 Armed 28 98
73 24 Jan 2014 19:10:01 Trigger 5 98
74 24 Jan 2014 19:10:08 Safe 8 29 98
75 24 Jan 2014 19:10:41 Armed 28 98
76 24 Jan 2014 19:10:42 Trigger 1 98
77 24 Jan 2014 19:10:43 Sale 2 28 98
78 24 Jan 2014 19:10:46 Armed 28 a8
79 24 Jan 2014 19:10:47 Trigger 5 98
80 24 Jan 2014 19:10:52 Safe 6 29 98
81 24 Jan 2014 19:11:19 Armed 28 98
82 24 Jan 2034 19:11:20 Trigger 1 98
83 24 Jar 2014 19:11:20 Safe 1 20 90
a4 24 Jan 2014 19:11:24 Armed 29 98
85 24 Jan 2014 19:11:25 Trigger [ 98
86 24 Jan 2014 19:11:31 Safe 7 29 98
87 24 Jan 2014 19:20:00 Armed 28 98
88 24 Jan 2014 19:20:01 Trigger 5 98
89 24 Jan 2014 19:20:07 Safe 7 29 98
90 24 Jan 2014 19:20:10 Armed 29 98
91 24 Jan 2014 19:20:10 Safe 0 29 98
92 24 Jan 2014 22:26:50 Arimed 33 98
33 24 Jun 20149 22:28.88 Saly 3 31 98
94 24 Jan 2014 22:27:06 Armed 3 98
95 24 Jan 2014 22:27:07 Safe 1 32 a8
96 24 Jan 2014 22:27:39 Armed 34 a8
97 24 Jan 2014 22:27:41 Sale 2 33 98
98 24 Jan 2014 22:27:43 Armed 33 98
98 24 Jan 2014 22:27:45 Safe 2 33 28
100 24 Jan 2014 22:27:46 Armed 33 98
101 24 Jan 2014 22:27:48 Safe 2 34 98
102 24 Jan 2014 22:28:20 Armed 33 98
103 24 Jan 2014 22:28:23 Safe g 33 98




P TeR—

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
{dd:mm:iyyyy Hr:min:Sec) [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degroes Celslus] (%)
104 24 Jan 2014 22:28:33 Armed 33 98
105 24 Jan 2014 22:28:38 Safe 5 34 97
106 26 Jan 2014 00:04:41 Armed 23 97
107 26 Jan 2014 00:04.44 Sale 3 23 97
108 26 Jan 2014 00:04.55 Armed 23 97
109 26 Jan 2014 00:04:56 Safe 1 23 97
110 26 Jan 2014 00:05:08 Armed 24 a7
11 26 Jan 2014 00:05:17 Sale 9 24 97
112 31 Jan 2014 16;29:08 Armed 29 97
113 31 Jan 2014 16:29:09 Safe 1 29 97
114 31 Jan 2014 16:29:20 Armed 29 97
116 31 Jan 2014 16:29:22 Trigger 3 97
116 31 Jan 2014 16:29:25 Sale 5 29 ar
17 11 Fely 2014 18.22:38 Athied 27 g7
118 11 Feb 2014 16:22:38 Safe 2 27 a7
119 11 Feb 2014 16:22:56 uss Unknown
120 11 Feb 2014 16:23:17 Time Sync From '11 Feb 2014 16:23:17' to 11 Feb 2014 16:26:45'
121 11 Feb 2014 16:26:57 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01,021, 11/19/2013
122 11 Feb 2014 16:27:02 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.045, 12/3/2013
123 11 Feb 2014 16:27:02 Firmware Update MC, Rev, 03,045, 12/2/2013
124 11 Feb 2014 16:27:02 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013
125 11 Feb 2014 16:27:09 Time Sync From'11 Feb 2014 16:27:09’ 10 '11 Feb 2014 16:27:09'
126 11 Feb 2014 16:35:57 Time Sync From '11 Feb 2014 16:35:57' to '11 Feb 2014 16:35:57
127 11 Feb 2014 16:36:42 Armed 3 97
128 11 Feb 2014 16:36:46 Trigger 5 97
129 11 Feb 2014 16:36:51 Sals 9 32 97
130 13 Feb 2014 02:17:07 Armed 18 97
131 13 Feb 2014 02:17:10 Safe 3 18 97
132 19 Feb 2014 16:35:46 Armed 27 97
133 18 Feb 2014 16:35:48 Trigger 5 97
134 19 Feb 2014 16:35:54 Safe 8 28 97
135 21 Feb 2014 17:08:10 Armed 23 97
136 21Feb 2014 17:08:11 Safe 1 24 97
137 24 Feb 2014 02:26:23 Armed 20 97
138 24 Feb 2014 02:26:25 Safe 2 20 97
139 01 Mar 2014 16:30:26 Armed 26 97
140 01 Mar 2014 16:30:30 Trigger 5 97
141 01 Mar 2014 16:30:35 Safe 9 27 97
142 10 Mar 2014 16:21:25 Armed 27 97




e e

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degreos Calslus] [%]
143 10 Mar 2014 16:21:26 Sale 1 27 97
144 10 Mar 2014 16:21:28 Armed 26 97
145 10 Mar 2014 16:21:31 Safe 3 27 97
146 11 Mar 2014 02:25:33 Armed 25 97
147 11 Mar 2014 02:25:38 Sale 5 26 97
148 17 Apr 2014 16:23:28 Armed 26 97
149 17 Apr 2014 16:23:29 Trigger 5 97
150 17 Apr 2014 16:23:36 Safe 7 27 97
151 21 Apr 2014 02:24:12 Armed 23 97
152 21 Apr 2014 02:24:15 Safe 3 24 97
153 29 Apr 2014 20:47:35 Armed 26 97
154 29 Apr 2014 21:03:43 Safe 968 37 91
156 08 May 2014 16:17:21 Armed 28 91
156 08 May 2014 16:17:29 Sale 8 28 91
157 14 May 2014 19:06:29 Armed 3 91
168 14 May 2014 19:06:43 Safe 14 32 91
159 24 May 2014 22:22:06 Armed 30 91
160 24 May 2014 22:22:12 Safe 6 30 91
161 12 Jun 2014 17:36:16 Armed 30 91
162 12 Jun 2014 17:36:31 Sale 15 31 91
163 15 Jun 2014 02:31:27 Armed 26 91
164 15 Jun 2014 02:31:31 Safe 4 27 91
165 24 Jun 2014 02:22:21 Armed 28 91
166 24 Jun 2014 02:22:22 Sale 1 28 91
167 10 Jul 2014 16:31:04 Armed 26 91
168 10 Jul 2014 16:31:07 Trigger 5 91
169 10 Jul 2014 16:31:13 Safe 9 26 91
170 19 Jul 2014 15:47:52 Armed 27 91
171 19 Jul 2014 15:47:53 Trigger 5 91
172 19 Jul 2014 15:47:59 Safe 7 28 91
173 20 Jul 2014 02:31:18 Armed 29 91
174 20 Jul 2014 02:31:19 Safe 1 29 91
176 01 Aug 2014 02:24:37 Armed 29 91
176 01 Aug 2014 02:24:41 Trigger 5 91
177 01 Aug 2014 02:24:48 Sale 1 30 90
178 26 Aug 2014 16:17:08 usse Unknown
179 26 Aug 2014 16:17:17 Time Sync From ‘26 Aug 2014 16:17:17" to '26 Aug 2014 16:24:45'
180 26 Aug 2014 16:25:28 Firmware Update CAM, Rav. 01.022, 6/6/2014
181 26 Aug 2014 16:25:34 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 04.010, 7/23/2014




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec) [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celsius) [%]
182 26 Aug 2014 16:25:34 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 04.010, 7/23/2014
183 26 Aug 2014 16:25:34 Firmware Update LDR, Rev, 04.009, 7/22/2014
184 26 Aug 2014 16:25:34 use Unknown
185 26 Aug 2014 16:25:39 Time Sync From '26 Aug 2014 16:25:39' to '26 Auy 2014 16:25:39'
186 26 Aug 2014 16:25:46 Time Sync From '26 Aug 2014 16:25:46’ 10 '26 Aug 2014 16:25:46"
187 26 Aug 2014 16:26:13 Armed 31 90
188 26 Aug 2014 16:26:14 Trigger 5 90
189 26 Aug 2014 16:26:20 Safe 7 32 90
180 29 Aug 2014 02:20:29 Armed 29 90
191 29 Aug 2014 02:30;03 Sale 874 40 87
192 15 Sep 2014 15:54:03 Armed 27 87
193 16 Sep 2014 15:54:14 Safe 11 27 87
194 16 Sep 2014 18:09:02 Armed 31 87
195 18 Sep 2014 18.09.23 Sufe 21 32 87
196 16 Sep 2014 18:09:40 Armed 32 87
197 16 Sep 2014 18:29:44 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
198 16 Sep 2014 18:39:44 Power Save Mode Exit
199 16 Sep 2014 18:40:11 Armed 36 80
200 16 Sep 2014 18:56:04 Safe 953 47 75
201 17 Sep 2014 02:27:.01 Armed 25 75
202 17 Sep 2014 02:27:02 Sale 1 24 75
203 22 Sep 2014 15:50:42 Armed 27 75
204 22 Sep 2014 15:50:43 Safe 1 27 75
205 24 Sep 2014 17:46:37 Armed 28 75
208 24 Sep 2014 17:46:42 Safe 5 29 75
207 24 Sep 2014 19:31:51 Armed 28 75
208 24 Sep 2014 19:32.01 Sale 10 28 75
209 01 Ocl 2014 22:23:41 Armed 26 75
210 01 Oct 2014 22:23:57 Safe 16 27 75
211 09 Oct 2014 20:11:28 Armed 27 75
2172 09 Oct 2014 20:11:29 Sale 1 27 75
213 11 Oct 2014 13:12:59 Armed 27 75
214 11 Ocl 2014 13:13:08 Trigger 5 75
215 11 Oct 2014 13:13:21 Safe 22 29 75
216 29 Oct 2014 16:09:22 Armed 26 75
217 29 Ocl 2014 16:09:25 Safe 3 26 75
218 31 Ocl 2014 19:34:50 Armed 21 75
219 31 Oct 2014 19:37:51 Safe 181 27 74
220 08 Nov 2014 15:62:46 Armed 28 74




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm:iyyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] {Degrees Celslus) %)
221 08 Nov 2014 15:52:47 Safe 1 27 74
222 08 Nov 2014 23:34.06 Armed 26 74
223 08 Nov 2014 23:39:11 Safe 305 36 72
224 26 Nov 2014 18:33:23 Armed 20 72
225 26 Nov 2014 18:33:30 Safe 7 20 72
226 26 Nov 2014 22:13:01 Armed 11 72
227 26 Nov 2014 22:13.09 Safe 8 11 72
228 27 Nov 2014 00:13:23 Armed 26 72
229 27 Nov 2014 00:14:04 Sale 41 28 72
230 27 Nav 2014 00:14:07 Armed 26 72
231 27 Nov 2014 00:14:08 Safe 1 27 72
232 27 Nov 2014 00:14:18 Armed 27 72
233 27 Nov 2014 00:14:18 Safe ] 28 72
! 234 30 Nov 2014 01:13:48 Armed 21 72
235 30 Nov 2014 01:13:51 Safe 3 21 72
236 01 Dec 2014 02:23:59 Armed 18 72
237 01 Dec 2014 02:24:01 Trigger 5 72
238 01 Dec 2014 02:24:.07 Safe 8 20 72
239 28 Dec 2014 17:39:16 Armed 20 72
240 28 Dec 2014 17:39:27 Safe 12 21 72
244 03 Jan 2015 16:05:59 Armed 25 72
242 03 Jan 2015 16:06:03 Safe 4 26 72
243 03 Jan 2016 16:16:33 Armed 26 72 - o .
244 03 Jan 2015 16:15:38 Sale 5 26 72
245 06 Jan 2015 23:41:04 Armed 25 72
246 06 Jan 2015 23:41:22 Safe 18 27 71
247 07 Jan 2015 02:23:02 Armed 21 71
248 07 Jan 2015 02:23:56 Trigger 4 7
249 07 Jan 2015 02:23:59 Safe 57 24 71
250 20 Feb 2015 17:11:30 Armed 21 71
251 20 Feb 2015 17:11:31 Safe 1 22 71
252 20 Feb 2015 18:33:02 Armed 28 71
253 20 Feb 2016 18:33:04 Trigger 5 7
254 20 Feb 2015 18:33:11 Safe 9 29 71
255 20 Feb 2015 18:39:02 Armed 28 71
256 20 Feb 2015 18:38:05 Trigger 3 71
257 20 Feb 2015 18:39:08 Safe 6 28 71
258 20 Feb 2015 18:42:01 Armed 28 71
259 20 Feb 2015 18:42:05 Trigger 5 71




Seq# Local Time Event Duratlon Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec} [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%] e

260 20 Feb 2016 18:42:10 Safe 9 29 7
261 20 Feb 2015 18:42:14 Armed 28 71
262 20 Feb 2015 18:42:14 Trigger 5 71
263 20 Feb 2015 18:42:20 Sale 6 29 70
264 20 Feb 2015 18:42:37 Armed 29 10
265 20 Feb 2015 18:42:40 Trigger 2 70
266 20 Feb 2015 18:42:42 Safe 5 29 70
267 20 Feb 2015 18:42:45 Armed 29 70
268 20 Feb 2015 18:42:45 Trigger 5 70
269 20 Feb 2015 18:42:51 Safe 6 29 70
270 20 Feb 2015 18:42:54 Armed 30 70
271 20 Feb 2015 18:42:57 Trigger 3 70
272 20 Feb 2015 18:43:00 Sale 6 30 70
273 22 Feb 2015 19:23:25 Armed 19 70
274 22 Feb 2015 19:23:40 Safe 15 19 70
275 04 Mar 2015 02:21:57 Armed 22 70
276 04 Mar 2015 02:21:69 Safo 2 22 70
277 09 Mar 2016 16:21:57 Armed 26 70
278 09 Mar 2015 16:21:57 Safe 0 26 70
279 10 Mar 2015 01:42:42 Armed 27 70
280 10 Mar 2015 02:02:46 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
281 10 Mar 2015 02:12:48 Powi Savis Mode Fxlt

_2é2 mar ;015:6;;3:59 Armed 27 63
283 18 Mar 2015 16:17:00 Safg 1 26 63
284 18 Mur 2015 21:12:48 Anttied 23 a3
285 18 Mar 2015 21:32:62 Power Save Made 20 Min Weapon Timer
286 20 Mar 2015 02:03:52 Pawer Save Mode Exit
287 20 Mar 2015 02:18:40 Armed 25 44
288 20 Mar 2015 02:18:43 Safe 3 25 44
289 31 Mar 2015 18:09:57 Armed 26 44
290 31 Mar 2015 18:30:01 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
291 04 Apr 2015 06:59:01 Power Save Mode Exit
292 08 Apr 2015 02:16:44 gg:«:ggﬁagazine Standard SIN: 135479 Baltery capecity: 11%
203 08 Apr 20156 02:16:44 Armed 23 11
294 08 Apr 2015 02:16:47 Safe 3 23 11
295 08 Apr 2015 02:16:54 Armed 23 1"
296 08 Apr 2015 02:16:58 Sale 4 24 1"
297 08 Apr 2015 02:17:17 Armed 25 1




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celslus) %]
298 08 Apr 2015 02:17:18 Safe 1 24 1
299 08 Apr 2015 19:42:43 Armed 26 11
300 08 Apr 2015 19:42:46 Safe 3 27 11
301 15 Apr 2015 16:26:34 Armed 29 11
302 15 Apr 2015 16:26:35 Sale 1 23 11
303 16 Apr 2015 02:16:43 Armed 23 11
304 16 Apr 2015 02:16:45 Sale 2 23 11
305 16 Apr 2015 20:37:13 Armed 27 11
306 16 Apr 2015 20:37:39 Sale 26 28 10
307 97 Apr 2015 15:59.57 Power Magazine Standard SIN: 145483 Ballery capacily: 96%
Change
308 17 Apr 2015 15:59:57 Armed 25 98
308 17 Apr 2015 156:59:58 Sale 1 25 98
310 19 APr 2015 02:02:05  wmiee coemmis o] AIM@A e e e o 22 98 o
311 19 Apr 2015 02:02:08 Sale 3 23 98
312 04 May 2015 19:36:42 Armed 28 98
313 04 May 2015 19:3G:46 Safe 4 29 97
314 26 May 2015 05:03:59 Armed a0 97
315 26 May 2015 05:04:19 Safe 20 30 97
316 27 May 2015 01:36:11 Armed 28 97
317 27 May 2015 01:58:14 Pawer Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
318 27 May 2015 02:14:14 Power Save Mode Exil
319 27 May 2015 02:15:22 Armed 28 91
320 27 May 2015 02.15.23 Sule 1 28 91
321 01 Jun 2015 22:19:04 Armed 32 91
322 01 Jun 2015 22:19.07 Safe 3 k| 91
323 01 Jun 2015 23:28:14 Armed AN N
324 01 Jun 2015 23:35:52 Trigger 5 91
325 01 Jun 2015 23:36:08 Trigger 5 88
326 01 Jun 2015 23:36:34 Trigger 3 88
327 01 Jun 2015 23:36:37 Safe 503 37 87
328 01 Jun 2015 23:37.06 Armed 36 87
329 01 Jun 2015 23:43:51 Safe 405 39 85
330 02 Jun 2015 02:24:00 usB Unknown
331 02 Jun 2015 02:24:06 Time Sync From '02 Jun 2015 02:24:06’ to '02 Jun 2015 02:34:48'
332 02 Jun 2015 03:49:43 Armed 26 85
333 02 Jun 2015 03:49:45 Safe 2 26 85
334 02 Jun 2015 03:49.45 Armed 26 85
335 02 Jun 2015 03:49:51 Trigger 1 85




T e e

Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Typa] [Seconds] - [Degrees Celsius) [%])

336 02 Jun 2015 03:49:51 Safe 6 26 85

337 02 Jun 2015 03:50:23 Armed 26 85

338 02 Jun 2015 03:50:29 Safe 6 26 85

339 02 Jun 2015 16:11:14 Armed 25 85

340 02 Jun 2015 16:11:15 Safe 1 24 85

341 04 Jun 2016 02:24:45 Armed 24 85

342 04 Jun 2015 02:25:00 Safe 15 25 85

343 04 Jun 2015 19:04:15 Armed 31 85

344 04 Jun 2015 19:04:23 Sale a i 85

345 12 Jun 2015 02:19:49 Armed 28 85

346 12 Jun 2015 02:19:55 Safe 6 28 85

347 14 Jun 2015 19:13:20 Armed 32 85

348 14 Jun 2015 19:13:39 Trigger 5 85

349 14 Jun 2015 19:14:06 Sale 46 34 85

350 14 Jun 2015 20:14:19 usB Unknown

351 14 Jun 2015 20:14:32 Time Sync From '14 Jun 2015 20:14:32" to *14 Jun 2015 20:16:07

10



Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Yoltage [volts]

Serial#:  X12000NTA
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Tahle does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




